HOLY ROD CATHLOTIC
CEMETERY

Lecation: Holy Rod is located at the corner of Church

History:

Streat and Washington Ave. in Glendale, Ohio.

Holy Rod was = burying gzrounds for the Parish of
8t. Gabriel Catholiec Church of Glendale. The
cemetery fllled up by the time Oak Hi1l)l Cemstery
had proven itself sound for investment, About
1920 the people of St. Gadbriel Parish started
burying thelr dead in the Cathlotio Section of
Oak Hi11ll Cemetery. Some families moved the dead
membars of their family to the new lots in Oak
Hi1l from Holy Rod, Others left the dead burled,
From app. 1930 to 1970 stones disappeared from
the 0ld cemetery. By 1970 only the three stones
which remain today (1982) were to he seen.

When the writer was a 1little boy the cemetery

was filled with stonesa,



Holy Rod 2.

1. A large Monument with the name J, Logan on the base
of the stonds south side,
West Side:
Daniel Logan
Born
June 12, 1857
Died Sept, 16,1864

South Side: (Pront of Stone)
J. Logan on base,

Sacred To The Memory of
Andrew P, Logan
Died June 8,18%0
Rest of the wording on this side 1s unreadable.

East Side:

James Logan
Died

July 29,1892
Aged 79 years (rest of the wording is unreadable).



Holy Rod PFage 13,

2. A large stone with the family name COSTELIO written

ascross the top.

Thimothy Costello
1816 - 18%0

His Wifa
Winifred - Dies 1890

3. A tiny stone settled deep in the ground snd hidden in

the grasa,

Frances Dollman
Born
Sept. 9,1887
Died Jan. 3.1888






